E 1926

Ambrose Ely Ring Diary 1926

May 5th — Left for Australia. (H. A. Kursell as partner) to exam-
ine Lawn Hill deposits in North Queensland. Sailed from Vancou-
ver on Aorangi. September 17 arrived at Vancouver on Niagara from
Australia. Went to Salt Lake for 3 or 4 days & then to New York.
Returned to Salt Lake October 10th.

C. E. Ring, Year by Year Diary 1926

May 5th — Dad sailed to Australia with H. A. Kursell (AS&R Co.)
to examine Lawn Hill deposits in North Queensland — Returned
September 17 — Then to New York to report & home October 10th —
He was away 5 months.

Mother, Elizabeth & I went to visit mother’s sister (Aunt Ella &
Uncle Wallace) in Mineola, Long Island — My cousin, Winston Bo-
gart was about my age & we became good friends (He later made
music his career playing trumpet and played with the “Big Bands”
iIn New York — Les Brown & His Band of Renown” for one.) -
Stayed most of summer & on July 4 were at Uncle Ed Bogart’s
(Piano Manufacturer) home in White Plains — there were several
summer trips to Mineola, Long Island with mother.
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Canadian Australian Royal Mail 23,000 tons displacement.

Steamer. “Aorangi” at dock
Vancouver B. C. May 6, 1926.

: '_: 32 L S eewy ;n,k__{;_;’.:_?g;;;;» =
Aorangi, Vancouver — May 7, 1926. Post Office — Honolulu.

vV

Moana Hotel — Waikiki — Moana Hotel — Waikiki — Honolulu.
Honolulu.
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Capital Building — Honolulu. Outward bound from Honolulu —
Waikiki Beach in middle distance.

.-

Selling “Lei” wreaths on Pier —
Honolulu.

Kanakas following ship in Kanakas following ship in Honolulu

Honolulu Harbor — diving for Harbor — diving for coins thrown in.
coins thrown in.
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Kanaka jumping from upper deck — “President Pierce” at dock — Hono-

in mid air. lulu. Aorangi has just left opposite
side of dock.

Out-rigger canoes going out and Out-rigger canoes going out and

coming in on the surf — Waikiki coming in on the surf — Waikiki
Beach. Beach.

Passengers decorated with Aorangi at Suva — Fiji Island.
wreathes of flowers (“lei”) on
Aorangi — leaving Honolulu.
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Suva — Natives at dock — selling Overlooking Suva harbor.

bead necklaces, grass baskets, fruit,
etc.

Native Village at Suva. Overlooking Suva as Aorangi left
dock.

Banana Plantation on Suva. Over looking Suva & Harbor from
Native Village.
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Suva from the harbor.

J. Roos standing left, Mr. Marks &
Mrs. Marks Mr. Mason standing
right.

Mrs. MacDonald, Mr. Mason.
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Mt. Isa Lode — north of discovery Main Crop — South Half lookin
shaft. South Black Star Lode.

Detail of Mt. Isa, characteristic For- On top South Half Main Crop
mation — “Ribbonstone”. Black Star Lode. Mr. Corbould, T.
M. Owen, H. A. Kursell.

Looking South from North side of
“Race Course” over toward Black
Rock Lode Mt. Isa.
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Overlooking town of Mount Isa
from Black Rock workings.

Down sea shore drive toward
Queens Hotel, Townsville.

Down sea shore drive toward
Queens Hotel, Townsville.

T o

Loading Ore on Camel at Silver
King.
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Formation Silver \ein at Silver

King. i Surface Cut at

Silver King.

Shait at Quamby. Silver King Car-

sons shaft and
pumps.
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Watsons Lode. Watsons Lode.
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Watsons Lode.

Windlas at Watsons
Lode.

Specimen — Watsons Lode,
Sphalerite cemented breccia from
100” crosscut.
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On Watsons Lode Crop.

Watsons Lode Camp.

Tunnel Hill.
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Tunnel Hill.

Ten Mile Crop.

Blacksnake Lode.
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Looking North East from
Queen Shaft.

Ore pile at Queen
Shaft.

South from “Just in Time” Crop
“Banner” in middle distance.
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9 Looking South East from
“ Black Rock Crop.

On Black Rock Crop.

Lilydale, Workings. Mended Hill Workings.

East Star Lode.
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Olg’é” Cutat Overlooking :
Lilydale. Lilydale Open Hligfeells:

Cut Workings.

At Wooden Duck Prince Charles Mended Hill
Shaft. Shaft. Dumps.
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East Star Crop. East Star Crop.

Cassowary
Shafts.

Cassowary
Diggings in
Creek Bed.
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Greater Britain.
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Looking South at “Just In Time”
Crop.

Magazine Hill.
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South East from Hill
East of Queen Shaft.

Along Silver King Crop. Camooweal.

- SOUth East from Hill East of _ _ _
.l | Queen shatt. Camels at Silver King, loading
ore.
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Louie Creek — Chinese Garden
about 1500 gal. per min.
flow.




General View Lawn Hill Station

Buildings.

Parrots.

1926

Australia Trip for ASARCO

Camel Train.

Farm Cart.

Between Camooweal and Lawn Hill
— Rabbit proof fence between North-
ern Territory and Queensland.

Camp Wagon for “Mustering
Crew” Lawn Hills.
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Team on Lawn Hill — Burketown Camel Train packing ore Lawn
Road. Hills to R.R. at Dobbyn.

Camel Train packing ore Lawn Unloading Camels at lawn Hill
Hills to R.R. at Dobbyn. Station.

Louie Creek Crossing at Chinese
Garden.
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Louie Creek Crossing at Chinese Tea Trees on Lawn Hill Creek at
Garden. Millers Camp.

Crossing Lawn Hill Creek on way Lawn Hill Station from Garden on
to Glencoe. main creek.

Old pioneer’s chair cut from tree at Volkman’s Camp at Lilydale.
Lawn Hill Station.
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30 Horse Team haulmg ore Lawn Our party at Gregory River Crossing

Hills to Burketown. 55 miles from Lawn Hills toward
Burketown — Miller, Owen, Lonergan,
Kursell

Miller’s Camp on Lawn Hill Creek Burketown — Looking North.

6.5 miles from Station — Miller &
Gaden.

Mirage on tldal flats North of Chinese Pump — Garden near Burke-
Burketown. No water or town.

trees where they appear to be.
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Mackenzie’s auxiliary sloo

Ao T

pin

which we went down to the bar at
Ballast Ground.

Ballast Ground shore from
River.

1926
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Kursell — Lonergan —
Miller — Large lemon tree
in garden near Burketown.

Up Albert River from Ballast
Ground.

Jetty on Albert River at
Burketown.
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Artesian Well at Burketown — town Motor lorries built to haul ore to

water supply — about 110 degrees f. Burketown — never used —
impractical.

Leichardt River Crossing South of Cloncurry.
Burketown on road to Cloncurry.

g, iy Py B

Freight Cars used on Cloncurry — Passenger Coach used on branch
Townsville run., lines Cloncurry.
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Our “private” car Cloncurry to Kangaroo — Station east of
Townsville. Cloncurry.

T, e
Y

Kangaroo — Station east of Post Office Hotel ( on left)
Cloncurry. Cloncurry.

Kangaroos and Emus on plains Kangaroos and Emus on plains east
east of Cloncurry — taken of Cloncurry — taken from train.
from train.
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Near Brishane — taken from train Camooweal — Hotel.
from Rockhampton.

G. Watson, Alec Steele, “Bill” Allis, Ready to leave Lawn Hill for

T. M. Owen, J. B. Miller — Burketown.
“Lunch”.

A. E. R. — Miller — Owen, Kursell,
at Rabbit proof fence (North of
Camooweal) between N. Territory &
Queensland.
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Miller — Ant Hill
near his camp, far
left.

| A.E.R.—antHill
-vj near Silver King,
{ middle.

J. B. Miller at his
camp, Right.

Mr. & Mrs. J. B. Miller and Leaving Sydney Dock.
cauliflower from their garden.
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Sydney Dock — Au Revoir Sydney Harbor.

Sydney harbor. Sydney harbor.

Headlands at entrance to Sydney Unloading trunks at Suva Fiji
Harbor. Island.
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Not captioned. Sailing out of Suva Harbor — Fiji
Island.
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Suva - Fiji Island.

Suva - Fiji Island.
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The R. M. M. S. Aorangi.
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Ambrose’s pictures of the 1926 ASARCO Australia trip tell a wonder-
ful story of the “trip” itself. However many in the family have always
wanted to know what the RESULTS of the trip were—

Below and in the pages that follow are some quotes and a full chapter,
To The Southern Hemisphere, from a the book The Man From
ASARCO a life and times of Julius Kruttschnitt by D. Chaput and K. H.
Kennedy.

Before the chapter: One sidelight on Silverbell in the late 1920s was the search for new ore reserves on
nearby properties. The largest prospect was the Oxide Copper Company’s holding: Kruttschnitt personally
supervised three geological studies there, the last in July-August 1930. His associate on this project was
Roland Blanchard, a young geologist who would figure prominently in Kruttschnitt’s career in the 1930s.
In 1929 they had a conversation in the Arizona desert which not only influenced Blanchard’s future buy
also reflected Kruttschnitt’s knowledge of international developments:

When Kruttschnitt was informed by Roland Blanchard that he had been offered a position by Min-
ing Trust to examine silver-lead deposits at Lawn Hill, Queensland, Kruttschnitt advised Blanch-
ard to accept the offer, and in November 1929, he and several assistants sailed from San Francisco
to Australia.

Mining Trust was a new London-based company, promoted by Leslie Urquhart, with properties in
France, Rhodesia, New Guinea and Australia. Lawn Hills and Mount Isa were two of Mining Trust’s
ventures in Australia which Guess had been scrutinizing for some time, and which ASARCO engi-
neers had visited in 1926. Kruttschnitt would soon learn more about Mount Isa and Mining Trust, but in
the meantime he was pre-occupied with a troublesome search for mines in Arizona.

"{

Julius Kruttschnitt
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To the Southern Hemisphere

Mount Isa is remote, located in Queensland's northwest, two hundred miles south from the man-
grove fringed shore of the Gulf of Carpentaria and six hundred miles west from the sea-board at Townsville
to which it is linked by railway. The surrounding landscape is monotonous: weathered red hills and broken
waterless gullies, twisted ghost-gums and hardy iron-barks, spinifex and sparse brown spear-grass pre-
dominate. Climatically the area is dry and hot. In winter, the tropical afternoon heat is uncomfortable; in
summer, it is oppressive and debilitating. A British financier wrote during a visit in 1928: “There is not a
breath of air & were it not that the heat is dry heat we should be dead”, and further, “the heat was that of
Hades”, “of a blazing sun 130 Fhr in the shade”.

The whole region had been occupied by nomadic Aborigines for tens of thousands of years before
the first white pastoralists arrived in the 1860s. Then came the gold-seekers, not in great numbers, but in
an alliance with the pastoralists dispossessed the original inhabitants whose brief resistance to the European
invasion was quelled by deafly rifle fire. Copper was discovered to the east in 1867 and mined in the 1880s
when prices were high. With the onset of depression however, the field was abandoned until 1907 when
prices again escalated. By 1914 the smelters of Kuridala, Mount Elliott and Mount Cuthbert supported a
population of seven thousand miners, smelters, and their families. When metal prices collapsed after the
Armistice, operations ceased; the timber and galvanized iron townships were abandoned. Aside from a few
persistent gougers, the search for minerals was in limbo. In February 1923 however, John Campbell Miles,
a veteran prospector of little past success, pegged leases on lead carbonate outcrops on the western bank of
the Leichhardt River as he later admitted, “I was not prospecting... | knew the piece of stone must contain
mineral from its weight, but what it was I did not know”. He named his find Mount Isa.

By mid-1923, scores or men were hand-picking and bagging rich silver-lead ores, dispatching par-
cels to treatment works over a thousand miles away. Freight costs were ruinous; ores assaying less than
fifty percent lead were uneconomic. Although the mineralized ground was extensive, ore grades dimin-
ished at depth, if Mount Isa was to be developed in an era of depressed base metal prices, it would have to
be undertaken on a large-scale, with large amounts of capital. This was implicit in a report by a govern-
ment geologist whose praise of the field's potential sparked off another phase of lease this time by specula-
tors chasing fast profits, not from mining but from trafficking in leases. A Cloncurry store-keeper, Douglas
MacGillivray out-maneuvered them all. Over a period of months he had been acquiring options over prom-
ising leases and enlisted William Corbould to aid him in floating a public company.

Few mining men in Australia were better equipped than Corbould to evaluate Mount Isa's prospects.
He had worked in the United States, South Africa, Western Australia and New South Wales before manag-
ing Mount Elliott’s properties for over a decade. During World War I, he was the most influential individ-
ual at Cloncurry then the largest copper field in the British Empire; he was a champion of large-scale op-
erations under a single management, the antithesis of the historical development of Broken Hill, Australia's
premier base metal field.

Following a personal inspection of the locality, Corbould hurried to Sydney and registered Mount
Isa Mines Limited. He then systematically tackled the more pressing issues he had identified. First, he
consolidated the leases by buying out rivals, giving his company a monopoly on the ground. Second, he
persuaded the Queensland government to extend the railway from Duchess to Mount Isa, to pro-
vide a direct rail link with the port of Townsville. Building the thirty-five mile connection took
four years and involved the enterprise in political controversy as Ministers of the Crown approv-
ing the line held shares in Mount Isa companies. Third, he initiated a search for development
i capital for the mines and a treatment plant; this proved long and frustrating.
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Broken Hill interests declined participation. W. S. Robinson's Austral Metals Limited secured an
option but allowed it to lapse. An international syndicate comprising Anglo-American Corporation of
South Africa, Chester Beatty's Selection Trust, British Metal Corporation and Morgan, Grenfell & Co took
up shares and options in October 1926, and appointed Anglo-American's Carl Davis to inspect the proper-
ties. In a report dated 19 April 1927, Davis put his finger on the dilemma facing any investor in Mount Isa:
reserves were temptingly large, but prevailing lead prices and unsolved difficulties in treating supfhide
ores, ruled out any prospect of early returns on what would be a very large investment: “If we can prove
sulphide profitable should have a great mine therefore ask allow me to negotiate two year option ... or drop
whole business”.

Anglo-American took the safer course and withdrew. Close to despair, Corbould re-packed his
suitcases for another visit to London. Unknown to him, and to each other, two of the shrewdest mining fi-
nanciers of the time were quietly waiting to pounce: Leslie Urquhart in London; H.A. Guess in New
York. Urquhart was chairman of Russo-Asiatic Consolidated. For many years be had been influential in
London, Paris and Berlin, and even more formidable in St Petersburg and Moscow. In the first decade of
the century; he was general manager of the British petroleum cartel at Baku; after 1907 he dominated Tsar-
ist Russia's base metals industry in Siberia. By the eve of the Russian Revolution, Urquhart's companies
produced forty percent of Siberia's gold, sixty percent of its copper and all silver-lead. His enterprises were
lost in December 1917 when Lenin nationalized his assets which Urquhart valued at £(stg)56 000 000. In
the 1920s, he acquired properties in France to keep his technical team together, and searched three conti-
nents for new mining prospects. Having been edged out of the race for Rhodesian (Zimbabwian) copper by
Chester Beatty, Urquhart turned to Mount Isa in 1926, acquiring shares on his own account as a possible
stepping stone to a new mining empire.

Guess was alert to Mount Isa early in 1926, though almost certainly he read of developments
there at least two years beforehand. Correspondence in the New York office reveals that Guess sent a
telegram to Herbert Hoover, then Secretary of Commerce, on 1 March 1926 enquiring “whether there is
any law in Queensland or in any other State of Australia, prohibiting foreigners from owning all or control-
ling interest in metal mining property or in metal mining company incorporated in Australia”. Although
consistent with Guess's strategy of constantly expanding ASARCO’sorbit of operations to other con-
tinents, the enquiry had a specific purpose. Lead-zinc properties at Lawn Hills, north of Mount Isa,
had been offered to ASARCO by a Sydney mining agent. Guess accordingly instructed H.A. Kursell,
a Freiberg Mining Academy graduate with wide experience in Europe, Africa and South America, to
hasten to Queensland. He also suggested that Kursell visit Mount Isa as he had been told an "opportunity
might arise in near future to obtain an interest therein"”, although unlikely "upon an attractive basis". That
Guess was serious about an ASARCO presence in Australia was reflected in his instructions on Lawn
Hills:

The said assignment should recite the terms on which it is assigned, which briefly are that we pay
on or before October 31st, 1926, $85,000 to whomever the payees may be; and that we proceed
with the formation of a company to take title thereto and raise £250,000 for working capital
within 4 years, and retain for ourselves 75% of the capital of the company....

Kursell and a colleague visited Mount Isa over three days in mid-June 1926, and praised
the property in a report dated the 19th. Guess meanwhile, far removed in New York, was
becoming anxious. Eight days beforehand he cabled: **Recommend examine Mount Isa
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received Kursell's report on 29 July, he again cabled "'to try to tie up Mt. Isa™: "Do not disclose
your employer’s name unless necessary™. Neither cable reached Kursell until 4 August; a long letter
of 29 July - "I feel this property has great promise for profits™, and ""we should make an attempt to
secure control - missed him completely just as ASARCO missed the opportunity to take up options
after W.S. Robinson surrendered the property and Anglo-American and its associates stepped in
during October 1926. On Kursell's advice, Guess declined the Lawn Hills property; because of the
formers favorable impressions of Mount Isa in a detailed report of 5 October 1926, he kept that file
open.

Anglo-American's decision to reject Mount Isa was announced on 21 April 1927; within twenty-
four hours, Urguhart, who had "inside information” on Carl Davis's report cabled Mount Isa Mines' direc-
tors in Sydney for a provisional agreement. Urquhart's bid was made without his Board's consent; it was
accepted without Corbould's knowledge. For Urquhart's part, it was a skillfully handled and carefully
timed maneuver. His company could not commit capital until it was restructured: the terms involved pur-
chasing £550 000 of shares over eighteen months, a two year option on 200 000 additional Mount Isa
shares at two pounds each and other finer details: almost a million pounds outlay. Urquhart immediately
went to work on securing the capital entailed. Guess also had heard the Anglo-American announcement.

Corbould arrived in London on 21 May 1927. Three days later Guess cabled him offering to enter
into negotiations and asking him to meet Hamilton Brush, an ASARCO vice-president visiting London.
Corbould replied on 28 May that several London houses were interested in Mount Isa, but "so far no com-
mitments", and that he would gladly meet Brush. Guess, after careful calculations, instructed Brush to sub-
mit terms of 50,000 shares at par and a year's option, after which ASARCO would purchase another 750
000 at eighteen shillings. Unluckily for Guess, Brush sailed for New York only hours before the cable ar-
rived. When Guess learned that the cable-service had let him down for a second time, he offered to journey
to London personally to speak to Corbould. However, having finally learned of Urquhart's clever and clan-
destine action, Corbould replied that it was impossible to keep the matter open.

At first sight it would seem that Guess's offer was inferior to Urquhart's. Guess was proposing ulti-
mately a possible commitment of £725 000 over twelve months against Urquhart’s £950 000. But Urqu-
hart still had to re-structure Russo-Asiatic Consolidated, segregate his Russian claims (which were earning
no revenue) from his non-Russian operations, and also raise fresh capital. ASARCO, alternatively, had
greater financial backing and more extensive metallurgical expertise. Two considerations tied Corbould's
hands. First, Australia traditionally dealt with London for overseas investment. Second, the Sydney board
had jumped at Urquhart's offer unaware of ASARCO's interest.

Twice Guess had reached for Mount Isa; twice he had been forestalled. This was a new ex-
perience for a man accustomed to having his way, and there is every reason for thinking that it ran-
kled him. To a degree this conclusion is borne out by the remarks of Dr. R. L. Brown of ASARCO,
who carefully scrutinized the New York files on the early overtures to Mount Isa Mines:

It is interesting to note that Guess was always thereafter slightly on the defensive in his vari-
ous reports and recommendations, because Asarco engineers never really examined and sam-
pled the mine prior to ... 1930. All his later memoranda contained detailed descriptions of the
work done by others, and Guess always went to great pains to give his opinion that this
work was sound, valid and reliable.

Guess, however, was far from finished with Isa; indeed, while Kruttschnitt was reporting dili-
- gently on the Tucson office's operations and reading industry reports on Mount Isa, Guess re-
mained quietly watchful.
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In 1928 the Mount Isa mis-adventure was reinforced by Simon Guggenheim's temptation to become
involved with the Soviet government, at pains to secure financial accommodation from embittered former
Allies in order to develop light and heavy industry Russo-Asiatic's Siberian properties were high priority.
In April 1928, the Soviet government's intermediary, Averill Harriman, held talks with Urquhart and subse-
quently invited Guggenheim and ASARCO to participate. Urquhart met Guggenheim in Paris in July
1928, and even offered him an interest in Mount Isa. His terms were too stringent; Guggenheim turned his
back on both propositions, perhaps mindful of his advice to Guess a year earlier that "it is better that the
Company operate in South America". For Urquhart's part, he remarked: "I do not care a hoot whether we
have an American connection or not as | think | can get all the money | want in England”. Guess however
did not share Urquhart’s confidence: his calculations told him it would be an expensive mine to
equip. It was a case of patience on his part, notwithstanding Guggenheim’s disinterest. By October
1929, Guess was again devoting more attention to Mount Isa.

In the interim, progress at the distant locality, under Urquhart's technical team, seemed remarkable.
Estimates of commercial ore reserves had doubled; underground work was proceeding rapidly; a rail-link,
dam and pipeline had been completed, and an extensive housing and community welfare program was
well-advanced. Machinery for the mill, smelter and power plant, acquired from the United States, was be-
ing erected. The principal engineers were not British, nor Australian, but American: few however had little
to do with ASARCO. They were the "old school” connections of Hoover H.H. Knox of New York, who
worked with Urquhart in Siberia twenty year s earlier, recruited C.A. Mitke, an authority on mining meth-
ods, who Kruttschnitt met at VVanadium where they discussed his contract, and J.M. Callow, president of
the General Engineering Company of America, an expert on treatment plant design. F.W. Draper, Russo-
Asiatic’s chief engineer for more than a decade, was in charge of surface infrastructure; L.K. Jacobsen
from Salt Lake City was conducting metallurgical tests. Coordinating technical aspects for the London
board was D.P. Mitchell, a Stanford graduate who worked with Hoover for the London consultancy of Be-
wick Moreing at Zinc Corporation in Broken Hill, and with Urquhart's Russian companies from 1911.

Activity on the surface, in the laboratories, and underground at Mount Isa was deceptive: financially
the operation was in enormous difficulties, and Russo-Asiatic's other ventures were in deficit. Urquhart,
ever the optimist and financial wizard, refused to concede that shortage of capital was an obstacle: if an
additional £1 500 000 was required, he would find it, and he did, through a substantial injection of his own
capital and a clever corporate re-organization in which the non-Russian assets, including Mount Isa, were
regrouped under the Mining Trust. En-route to Australia, via New York and Vancouver, in June 1929,
Urquhart discussed Mining Trust with several Wall Street brokers but "did not press the question of placing
a certain number of Mining Trust shares”. He added that the share price was the crucial factor: "l now see
that London is the barometer of the New York stock market". London quotations therefore would reflect
Mount Isa's fate. He also gave an interview to Simon Strauss from the Engineering & Mining Journal on
Mount Isa. That Guess read it is certain as subsequent correspondence demonstrates.

Urquhart returned to London in mid-October 1929. Within days he had twice met with Kursell,

now a full-time ASARCO engineer based in London. There can be no doubt that Kursell took the
initiative, on instructions from Guess. This is implicit in a letter from Guess to Kursell of 14 Decem-
ber 1929:
Among other things you said that Mr. Urquhart's response to your intimation that A.S.&. R. Co
might, if conditions were suitably attractive, be inclined to feel interested in Mt. Isa, was that he
would write to me sometime in November. | have not heard from Mr. Urquhart but | notice that
due to the low zinc and lead prices and a probable feeling of skepticism [sic] in London regard-
ing Urquhart's ability to make a success of Mt. Isa, the quotations for Mt. Isa as of December
o 2nd were £1-3/8ths and for Mining Trust 10% shillings.
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Guess, astute mining administrator that he was, correctly evaluated Mount Isa’s plight
and the despair of Mining Trust directors, desperate for even more capital at the very time tat the
reverberations of the October stock exchange crash were arresting international confidence in min-
ing and industrial scrip. For Guess, the time was ripe:

..Isn't it a fact that Mt. Isa, if a controlling or practically controlling interest could be obtained therein
at anywhere near present prices, would represent for us a better mining acquisition than anything else
we have in sight, with the added advantage that pioneering work has already been done and done intel-
ligently and the property is fairly well along toward the completion of its construction programs in
preparation for production.

Accordingly he instructed Kursell to pursue the matter and to pave the way for ""the entry of the
A.S.& R. Co. with its prestige into the enterprise™.

Clandestine negotiations between Urquhart, Kursell and Preston Locke, ASARCQO's London princi-
pal, continued throughout December and January Kursell cabled that Urquhart was receptive to ASARCO
participation, but "would prefer cooperation and partnership arrangement A.S.& R. Co. financial group, but
because distribution shares he will not sell control as he owes his shareholders who have stuck to him and
lost heavily in Russia to see business through to success”. The major obstacle was how to acquire shares
on the market without inflating prices. Urquhart suggested a planned debenture issue of one million
pounds "to keep market price down during buying campaign. To Guess, a raid on Mount Isa and Min-
ing Trust shares was fraught with risk especially as other London financial houses were eager to ac-
quire substantial interests in the project. Reluctantly he called off the negotiations.

Urquhart made his debenture issue in May 1930. The terms were generous: £500 000 was under-
written by the Queensland government, but it was undersubscribed. To exacerbate matters, metal prices
continued to retreat and, locally, problems compounded. An inflow of water in the Man and Supply shaft
nearly drowned the mines in April; in May, Callow’s mill was experiencing difficulties. By the beginning
of June it was clear that yet another half a million pounds was required to bring the venture to production,
but Mining Trust coffers were bare. As Geoffrey Blainey wrote: "The lords of the greatest group of mines
in the old Russian Empire had been humbled by the greed of an outback Australian mine™. Then, on 4 June
1930, Urquhart received a radiogram from Constantinople:

EXPECT VISIT LONDON TOWARD END JUNE AND HOPE HAVE PLEASURE SEEING YOU THERE
UPON MATTERS OF MUTUAL INTEREST
H. A. GUESS.

Guggenheim, now fully behind Guess, was kept informed of each stage of negotiations which
commenced on 28 June and concluded three weeks later. For only £866 000 outlay, ASARCO ac-
quired a third of Mining Trust equity and technical involvement for ten years through an ASARCO
general manager: Guess described the deal, which Urquhart forcefully persuaded shareholders to
ratify, as "'the most important mining acquisition the A.S.& R. Co. has ever made and the best bar-
gain'". The general manager he appointed was Julius Kruttschnitt.

There is no explicit evidence why Guess chose Kruttschnitt, or indeed if Kruttschnitt was
his initial choice. Kruttschnitt was a senior field executive of longstanding, held in high regard,
and experienced in similar operations, though not on the scale of Mount Isa. He had spent more
than two decades in remote terrain and harsh climate, and was intensely loyal to his employers,
which is probably why he was entrusted with what Guess termed "one of the greatest lead mines
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in the world". The only hint Kruttschnitt gave of the circumstances of his appointment was in an interview
forty years afterwards:

I was in Arizona. | was in charge of the south west mining department of ASARCO. They asked
me to come as General Manager of Mount Isa Mines. If you're a mining engineer you don't say
“where is it” and “what kind of living accommodation” and “how much am | going to get” you go -
that's your profession to go where the mines are.

Only five weeks elapsed between Kruttschnitt's public announcement in Tucson and his departure from
New York after several sessions with Guess. Kruttschnitt engaged in even lengthier discussions in London
with Urquhart and Mining Trust's technical committee which included Mitchell, Mitke, Callow, Knox and
E.D. McDermott. Another with whom Kruttschnitt would become closely involved was J.P.B. Webster, an
accountant. One task Kruttschnitt completed before leaving London was an application for membership of
The Institution of Mining and Metallurgy More than likely the initiative was Urquhart's as he had been
strongly criticized for bringing ASARCO into a British Empire operation: Urquhart and fellow director,
Robert Gilman Brown, a former President of the Institution, were supporters for the application. Krut-
tschnitt, accompanied by Mitchell and Webster, reached Sydney aboard the Orient Line's Orford at the be-
ginning of December 1930 to meet with an antagonistic local board.

The Sydney-based directors of Mount Isa Mines Limited had been smarting since July 1930 when
they learned of the Mining Trust - ASARCO arrangement through the columns of the Sydney Morning
Herald. The chairman, William McRae, a retired bank manager, had bitterly complained to London about
“the awkward position in which the Sydney Directors are placed through announcements ... being made to
the press by The Mining Trust before Sydney Directors are fully advised thereof”. Their memories were
short as they had placed Corbould in the same invidious position in 1927 when Urquhart sought his option
and when Corbould was kept in the dark on the arrangements struck by cable. Urquhart ignored the remon-
stration and soon afterwards demanded an authorization "to sub-delegate to any person any powers con-
ferred" by London. Moreover, in October 1930, they were instructed to appoint Julius Kruttschnitt a direc-
tor of Mount Isa Mines Limited, and were issued with terms of his appointment as Genera] Manager to be
ratified when Kruttschnitt was in attendance.

If Urquhart had been reluctant to give ASARCO a share in Mount Isa prior to June 1930,
there was nothing half hearted about his co-operation once the die was cast, Guess was made Vice-
Chairman of Mining Trust in July 1930, along with Preston Locke, ASARCO's London principal, a
director. In November, a third ASARCO appointee was confirmed. Earl Castle-Stewart, an Irish
peer, was a former school teacher and member of the House of Commons; he was married however
to Eleanor, eldest daughter of ASARCO president Simon Guggenheim and Irene Rothschild. As he
later remarked, the American company "is controlled to a large extent by some relatives of mine by mar-
riage"”. Little wonder Kruttschnitt's first board meeting in Sydney was tense: his salary of £1 000 per an-
num and £150 traveling allowance in addition to director's fee was formally approved (and back-dated to 1
October 1930), as was a power of attorney "authorizing him to do all acts necessary for the management of
the company's business”. In theory, Kruttschnitt had virtually total control over Mount Isa, where he
arrived in the third week of December 1930 after an exhausting train journey from Sydney
to Townsville, then west to Isa.
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The reception committee at the railway station comprised nearly all senior staff of the mine.
Dressed in suit and neck-tie, Kruttschnitt stepped to the platform to survey his new domain: "my first im-
pression was nothing but dusty roads and nothing above the height of a one story building. There was
nothing there. The railway yards were quite barren and the settlement was back | suppose about half a mile
from the railway, it was pretty formidable”. His accommodation was equally unimpressive: “As General
Manager they gave me a house up on stilts which had harbored goats underneath for I don't know how
many years and it smelled to high heaven”. Accommodation for over half of the mine-site workforce was
far less enticing: "When I arrived at Mount Isa it was obvious that one of the most needed factors was ac-
commodation for the workers because | found that many of them were living in impossible humpies and
shacks along the river bank under very poor conditions indeed.

The following day Kruttschnitt sat down to work. Quickly he formed a true picture of the situation,
one contrary to the eloquent descriptions he had heard in London. Affairs were in chaos: bills were unpaid,
mine development lagged behind schedule, morale was low. Moreover, even more money was required
from the parent company, which it did not have. As he later reflected: "We never really knew when the
next payroll was coming”. New Year's Eve can hardly have been an occasion for celebration for Mount Isa
Mines' new general manager. The tasks which lay ahead of him must have seemed Herculean. 1931 was a
critical year for Mount Isa and for Kruttschnitt. As events would demonstrate, the crisis of 1931 would
spill over to successive years, six in fact, all taxing the energy and determination of the man from
ASARCO.

E:::.'....:. . - % L_I ;
View of Early Mount Isa (M.l.M. Holdings)
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Mount Isa Mill to Start in August;
Reserves Now 28,000,000 Tons

T\":[ ILLING of lead-zinc-silver ore at time, so as to break in the milling crews
L the Mount Isa Mines progerty, in and necessasy  adjnstments. Even
western Queensland, Austrzlia, will prob- with the price of lead at its present lovel,
by be started in Angust, when the first  and assuming no credit for zinc, estimated
Si-ton section of the 2,000-ton plant will  profits are £596,000 anmually.
be put into cperation. Smelting of lead Drilling has already been started at the
comcentrate will probably be started before Silver King mine, on the Lawn Hills Con-
the end of the year Ore reserves have cession of Mining Trust, which controls
heen further inereased, according te a  Mount Isa, Three diamemed ls are now
cepart by the technical commiteee for the  in operation the pro; . which is in
perind up to Ap d are now esti- northern Queensland, under the direction
fnated at 23000000 tonms, with a gross of Reland Blanchard, gealogist.  Ore has
value of £80.000,000 at current low metal  been proved for a length of 600 fE and a

prices. Nearly this entire tonnage is above width of 6 ft. at the Silver King, but ¢
the 750 level, and drilling iz still in a depth of only 200 it
Progress,
The limitz of the three orshodies for
which reserves have been estimated have n

nmot wet been reached either in lenzth or
denth. In addition, several other ore- - B T e
hodies have heen encountersd.  As at pres-
¢ mineralized area is 23 mi
it wide. The deepest drill
n the Black Star lode, at & dep i
given resulis that check re-
those obtained on highe
point the twtal width is
a0} it, assaying 6.8 per cent lwad, 3.8 per
cent zing, and 4.3 oz, of silver to the tom

The total leogth of the Black Star ore-

hady proved to date is 2400 Gk, deill hele

All having cut a tetal of 130 it of ore

at a depth of 300 ft. at the sauthern end

of the orebody, The average width of
fhe FBlack Star orehody over the lempth

of 2400 it. is 123 ft, or about 4,000,000
. toms of ore per 100 ft. of depth
. All the drill holes that ve penst rated

the ore-hearing territory in the footwall
b of the Elack Star orchady have cut through

llel weins of good width and have
ady proved 2,300,000 tons of high-grade
néerground erosscuts now  being
driven mcross the 1,500 ft ol tersitory be-
tween the Rio Gramde, Bl Rocle, and
ather orebodiss on the one = and the
Black Star orebody on the o sirde are
gxprcted to cut additional parallel ore
hodies,

Some deley has bern expericnced in
develaping  the mine  because the flow
of water encountered tnderground  was
- larger then cxpected and alzo becauzz floods
an the government railroad have delayed
delivery of cnel and other erials. The
Tiavidson shaft has beenm connected with
¥y the main Ve
¢ and is now being cotmected with the man-

and-supply shaft, which has besn completed

||'|;|r-::'.".-|.}' wi
lewels, At

v e Vo

B oy the main haulage levell The main
hoisting shait is almost complete to this
level, which wi be 330 it deep.
Ultimately, the mine will be equipped for

. a daily outpet of 10000 tons of ore, ard

;_ metallurgical plants are being Duilt with

1 view to ultimate expansion to that A
b L. D Andersan, of U, 5 Smelti i,
{_ Refining & Mining, & visiting Mount Isz
and reports that he i well satished with
the progress made in plant construction.
Milling will be started one sectiom at a

é.

7 Tourwal: A MeGrame-Hill Publicetion
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KRUTTSCHNITT
BADE FAREWELL

Fnends DE Smelter I‘-'Ian. Pay
Honer At Dinner; Watch
Is Memento

| Friands and closs moqualntanees
* of Julius Kruttachnitt, Jr., bade
ihim farewall Jast night at dinner
at the country club. He will [eave
"shortly to n4sume charge of Aua-
‘traflian pronecties of the Ameclean
Mlning and Smelting company.
- Beventy-flve guests were pressnt,
+  Gift of A wrist wateh, tha words,
“Presented to Jullus Kruttsehnlit,
Jr. by hia many friends of Tooson,'
engraven upon lta back, was pres
gented to the departing guest, The
s presentation spesch was made by
John B. Wright, & local attormney.
!\ Musical entertzinment waz pre-
nared for the evening by ox Kiin-
.ger. The dinner swas arranged by
H. 5. Corbatt
{ - Reslding [n Tucaon for a score
af wvears, Julivs Eruttesohnitt hoes
vheen Im charga of the southwestern
‘propertles of the aferementionad
company. He entered its secvice
.shortly afier graduation from Tals
‘unlvergity. Annoutcement of hla
‘mew aslgnment waz made In Tue-
. Bon nearly a month ago. -

Coitimen —Sepl- 2, 8%

FAREWELL EANQUET TD-I
HONOR KRUTT S‘CHNITT

P:..u'wcﬁ"l..,.
Avstralia

e
] In hdnor Of Jullus
who I leaving Tucson fot
next month 1o the lotersat of milas |
ing, o farewsl]l bAnguUeEt L5 3805 Pri-
pored by hls friends te be oeld ot the
Tucson Golf and Country at & o'cloek
| Priday night.
[ While in Tucson

P

a5 eveinpment

. and exploraticn meuager Lor taz
| Ameriean | Smelting  and  #eflniog

company. he Bkas basp nrerested 12
all community welfars drivea, Ha has
M bean a prominent leadsr & wivanss
‘=i lng the Sunshipe club  CThember of
| pommeres, Tuosan God and Sounty
Selub mnd other publle =nlerprises

Y His frispds are preEparing the BAn-
“ 'l quet in fokem of thali iporeeintion
for ks work Io advapclng fhe Inte--
S asts of the Ol4 Pueble H, § Corhatt |t
"I i serving as chalrman nf the commit- |F
bee.

o L ey
o TS R

' !J . ERUTTSCHN[TT

: Huge

[
L
]

s Kruttsehnite, Jr.,

‘and expieration department of tha
‘huge mining Interest In the South-
, west, with headquarters at Tucson,

]L'-"I..I.e- by government raliway.

(from  Mining Truat Led

Julius Kruttschnitt.

L IR

ﬁug, 20, ﬁsn et
“ing department ur th-a “Arizonn. Cops
per company. Shortly afterwared
he beegme associated with the
American Zmelting and Refining
company, firsk serving as supecin-
tendant of the Reforma Lead mina
In the Alexican state of Coahulla.
Heg later had charge of the com-
pant's propertles in the state of
Aguns Callentas.

Ha has been in actlve charge of
the [ocal oflice; covering the entire
southwest territory, sinca his ap-

HAS NEW POST

R et |

ﬁustralian FProperties
Will Be Managed by

Tucson Mine Man

b P L L -
ze;\?‘I:: w;ni _Lie?i:-:rrlz#‘c;lﬂ-:sl?:ﬁf Uik - 2.
o R g C Ay Father Werkad Hars
Ing and Reflning company, J.

Eruttsehnitt ls the son of the late

Kruttachaitt, sr., who, previous
to his death In 1025 was chairman
of the executlve committes of the
Southern Pacitie.

for the past 18

years manager of the development

: Alr. and AMrs. Kruottschnitt plan

___'-J"I"L,"‘ besn appointed Fn;mn.ge-r in to g0 to Australla ‘shortly after

; full charge of operaiiona of thelr. "y Thay Lave four chlldren. |

Mount Isa silver lead and zinco ‘{-'r.t-t'-w-h it will cane rI ek

! property {n -Austrolts. - A - sphe j——meio et TNUAR WIT A sNOGeRces oo

. Stantial Intarest in the Australlan i A oy i 3 i
propecty recently was purchased . 5 S 3

. & British :
'mining unit. Announcement of hisj T
appolnatment to the new post was et .
(made yestarday by Eruttech :I:[u-l : e .
imho returned to his desk Monday | 3 i by A ir
following a contferetics in Now Tork | et ; ST :
City with the American Smeltine| T IR T ki
axeoubives, R, DA

Is Big Project : -
i ‘The Austrzlian projeci 18 known !
Ite the mining trads as Jb Iza

"ilfinc:s Ltd.. Kruttschnitt expialned. [ - e ol
jApproximately 25,000,000 tona of ore | :
fhave besn devaloped and thare nmow

iz being completsd a mining plant,
and a flotation mill with a eapa- ;
clty of 2000 toma & day. In addi- : o 2 3
tion, a lead smelter ls In course of | : t y e
conglruction. Thae proparty I3 lo- : '
cated In what is Enown 45 the ALL.
[sa distriet in Northern Queens-!
i Tand. The property !a connectad
pelth the shipping port of Town-
Tt
: for some time past has been ona
-;:-t the best Xnown mining propecs
P Eigs In eagtarn Australla

Mining Trust Led., Krutischnitt
explained, = with headquarters In
London, has holdings in Franos,
Africa and Nen Guiana,

In States 21 Years

Commenclng his professlonal ca-
reer immediately upon his gradu-
atlon from Tiele Kruttsehnitt 21
years age came to Morencl whers
.a was a _E;LEMDEI.' of the engineer-
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Julius Kruttschnitt & R. B. Hatcher.

Cr?".rleh ,thu”‘?' Rn:r I?B

To Antipbées -
i # o= o2

Jullus Kruttschnitt, Jr., who
wilt g0 te Australla about Ooto—

ber 1, to take charge of A, 5. &
E. Co. lead mining and milling
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| Hatcher Succeeds
-« Kruttschniit Here

R. B, Haicher will suoceed Jullus
Eruttsehnitt, Jr.  as development
and exploration manager for ' the
Amerlcan Bmeltlng and  Refining
minlng Interests (n the southwest,
with offlces here, it wes announced
today. Habcher was Eruftachalit's
.| nsalscant, .

Eruttschnitt wlil bhe manager af
oparations &t the Afount Isa silwer,
lead and zinc propecty of the A. S.
and B. Co. 10 Australla. Ee and his
wife and four children, 287 Morth
Maln avenue, will move about Qot. 1.

A Tale graduate, Krutischnlit has
besn ln the mining bosine=s for the
7 A: 8, and H. for 31 yeara,

o
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F arewell Social

Courtesies Honor|

Mr and Mys. Julius Kruttschnitt Jr.

o e o g oy

S PAELL Y i FTAFRN P _p__l .-

'I'Lm Lmab of f.-lenda of  Mr.
18drs. Julius Krutischnlis, Jr., ars ace-
. ';-ncvd.tu.g them apeclal sgeinl courtesies
-1'3,5 they prepare to leave Tucson for
|t|:u-Lr mew homs in Austrelle. The nl=

',' ifalrs huve been attended chlefly by

-

7 ] Harry Briant

i -=-L—~"“ = g T H«T‘—"‘m TR
e "A"""?"' "\‘{t" = A _F“‘-t" x

s coterte of their lntimates and =
-fomﬂau:r prranged to olfer an oppat-
Jtl'.q.:n!t? for farewell wvisits, Opening
the wesk's affairs was the beautiful
|garﬂeu tex on Tuesday afternoon for
which D and Mrs, Bascam Morris

L lwere oot

Cme of the most lntaresting partiss
the bon vorage dinner at the
Sileountyy elub  gn  Thursday = night
“lwhen Mr. and Mra, Hiram 3, Corbett
nvited & company of fweaty-four
frlends to mest Mr, and Mes. Erutt-
g 'a:hul*u bon  vofage

“itormed the keymote of the dibpsr
]'a.ppuiut-mtub and was elabomted
pon im all the detalled arcange-
meatn, Tha table wid centersd Wikh
i g minigbore replles of & lighted ocean
,].Luer, surraunded with smaller craft,
1all resting on the sea waves. AL
alther end of the banguet table were
T miniature Eslamds, each oemtered

with diswmutive light houses, The

nama tands were deslgned with sallor

T.-.:]"Ldi and lassles {n Blus and whoite.

| The after-dinner confectlons wers in’

ere.  Mr, and Mrs, Cochetts guests

included:
cMESSRE AND LESDAH:E&
Monts Manafisld Bascom Morrls

|

Sum Hughes ITI
H. K. Welch :
MESDAMES X
qu_ E, Thomp-  Fred H. Masnn
son, Mew Toark l'__'.lt-] New York Clty
Hazel HII
MESZRS
Willam Hargis ~ Harold Steinfeld
- Archle Conmner
Buoffet Dinner
Mir. omnd Mrs.
] Mrs, F. W. Eusckhelm, Jr.
7 mented BMr., aod Mry Krubttschnitt|
A with » delightfully planned buffet
] dinper Saturday nilght at the Brrant
A home.  Guests wers ssated nk amall

e

eamplls |

and

the form of ths iraditionsl life sav-

Harry Brysnt and:

tails. Bridge formed the after.din-

T divetsion nnd trophles wers
awarded to the winnems of the high
FCOTRA.

These Invited to enjoy the hos-
pleality of Mr. and Mrs. Bryant ‘sod
Lirs. Ruckhslm apd have one mors
Informal wisit with Mr. and? Mrs.
Kruttschnitt, were:

MESSES AND MESDAMES

W. A. Ball Bascom Morria
H. &. Corhett Carl Zlnsmelster
Meade Clyne Joho Murphey
Zam Hughes OT Monte Mansfleld -
Hoy Place
MESDAMES
Nopa Shelton P. R. Mason
MESERS
Harold Steinfeld - Flelds
¥ A, Pooler Archle Connes

Mr. and M3 Eruttacnitt and thelr
son, Ernest Benjamin, and thelr
doughter, Mrs, Willam BE. Thompson,
ars Isaving for the sast the last of
the wask. Mra Thompson resides in
Hew Tock and will bld her parents
and brother bonm woyags from there.
In London BMiss Barbara Eruttschuitt
will joln her parents and meet them
a8 the¥ arrive on the Agultsnla.
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H. A. Guess & H. A. Kursell.

H. A. Guess ( - 1946)

H. A. Guess was a Canadian by birth and a mining engineer of rare perception by profes-
sion, he was identified with many of the Company’s most important operations in North,
Central, and South America and in Australia and the Middle East. His contribution to the
mining industry was of recognized importance.

In 1930 he was Vice-President in charge of the Mining Department for ASARCO and
stayed in this position until his death in 1946.

H. (Herb) A. Kursell

Made 1926 Australia trip with Ambrose.

H. A. Kursell was a graduate of Freiburg Mining Academy, who took a postgraduate course
at Liege University, in Belgium. He had wide exploring and operating experience in
Europe, Africa, and South America. He joined the Federal Mining and Smelting Company
in 1924 and became Resident Engineer in New York for ASARCO three years later. We
know in 1926 he was with Ambrose on the Australia trip.

In 1949 we know that Mr. Kursell was referred to as Consulting engineer, American Smelt-
ing & Refining Co. and was instrumental in getting Ambrose to come to New York after re-
tirement for a short period of time and wok on a project (study of available lead-zinc re-
sources, on the eastern seaboard of the Atlantic Ocean.) They were very good friends.
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Mr. B. R. Hatcher would become good friend and boss
of Ambrose in 1933.
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| B. R. Hatcher 'f-'

" Takes Charge £
1+ Of Mine Work|-

44 zae G|

1 Promotion Is Boost For
|

Native Son And U. A,
Graduate

——

Burrell R. Hatcher hag succeeded
il Jultus Eruttschnitt, Jr., as manager|
* < ©f the southwest mining department

of the American Smelting and Refin- | =
i ing company. ‘Mr. and Mrs, Erute-| =
- schnltt left yesterday for New Tork
Irom which city they safl, October 1,

-4 for Australla. M, Kruttschnitt wasi
“2 1 recently appointeq general manager of; |
the company’s operations at Mount| .
i 158, Queensland, Australig, ]|| E
Promotion of Mr. Hatcher ta the ;I
S.4 management of the local office marks
i the advance of a native Arizoniam| -
! He has been with the A, S, and R.} A
1 company for 12 years. [foeg

.« .He was born In Prescott, attended '
“§= the grade schools there and high
" ‘4 school at Pheenix. He continued his
j studles at the University of Arizona,
-" taking one ¥ear of prep school WO!Ki
.--and four years of regular college wark,
-] being graduated in 1900, He married |
© 4 Miss Estells Goldtree here two years
7 Iater,

3 His record in athletics at the Uni-
versity Is oce of the best ever estab-
lished. He pPlayed foothall and base-
ball every year he was there and alse

won letters in basketball, track and
tennfs,

P
Following his graduation, he was!
=7 assoclated with the Tucson Assaying’
’; and Englneering tompany. He serv-
<4 ed the Copper Queen company in
;f Douglas and spent W0 years with the
 Cody-Dyer Mining and Milling com-
1 Pany near Oracle. He was s member
3 of the firm of Hateher, Carpenter and
“iAndrus here when America entered ;
3 the World War in which he enlisted. |
‘4 His first work following hias discharge
1 from the army was Superintendent ot
+] the Road-Side mine, and in 1919,
g ‘he became assistant manager of the
4 A 8. and R. company, which posi-
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